TO: AREA NEWS MEDIA

RE: STUDY SESSION AND REGULAR MEETING OF THE SCHERERVILLE BOARD OF SAFETY
FROM: OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF SAFETY

DATE: March 31, 2025

The Schererville Board of Safety will hold a Study Session and Regular Meeting on Thursday,
April 3, 2025.

The Study Session Meeting, at 5:00 pm, will be held in the Town Hall Meeting Room at the
Schererville Town Hall, 10 East Joliet Street, Schererville, Indiana.

The Regular Meeting, at 5:30 PM will be held in the Town Hall Meeting Room at the
Schererville Town Hall, 10 East Joliet Street, Schererville, Indiana.
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SCHERERVILLE BOARD OF SAFETY
April 3, 2025 5:30PM

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
e March 6, 2025 meeting

CORRESPONDENCE

A. FD - Thank you letter from First Merchants Bank

B. FD - Thank you letter from Munster Police Department

B. PD - Thank you letter from Munster Police - Funeral Procession for Ryan Perez

OLD BUSINESS

A. PD - Conditional Offer - Joshua Lawson
B. PD - New Hire Process Update

C. FD - NONE

NEW BUSINESS
A.FD - NONE
B. PD - Conditional Offer - Nick Flahive

REPORTS

A. POLICE CHIEF

B. FIRE CHIEF

C. ATTORNEY

BOARD MEMBERS
BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR

ADJOURNMENT






